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Continuing Airworthiness

GalaxyAerospacsg Management Office Memo

To: All Engineering & CAMO Staffs.
From: CAMO

CC: Quality Assurance Staffs

Issue: 26 July 2019

Subject: New Issue on Electronic Technical Publication (Offline) for Engine Maintenance Manual
model PT6C

Dear All,

Latest issue Offline Electronic Technical Publication (ETP - Offline) for engine type PT6C-67C has
been release. Detail as per below.

Fitted on Aircraft Type: AW139
ETP Issue No.: 22.1

Issue Date: 23 May 2019
Revision/Update: -
Revision/Update Date: -

This issue update to the ETP issue 22.0, dated 25 March 2019. ETP Issue 22.0 shall be removed first
before installing the latest version.

Latest Temporary Revision, TR No. 05-20 — Schedule Maintenance Checks and TR No. 72-13 —
Compressor Rotor — Maintenance Practices has not yet incorporated in this issue. Both are still
active and can be view on GAM Server.

Please be advised, all engineering and CAMO staff shall update their working computer (control
computer) effected immediately. Software can be download from GAM Server.

Thank You.i%
Zaty Nadhira Binti Mohamed Zuhari
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